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Ministry of Finance and Treasury

® Ameenee Magu, Male’, Republic of Maldives
Telephone: (960) 334 9115, Fax: (960) 332 0706
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AMENDMENT 1
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Please include this amendment when submitting bid

Clarifications are attached to this Amendment 1

Bid Opening for the project will be held on Monday, 28" August 2017, 11:00hrs at

National Tender and Project Monitoring / Ministry of Finance and Treasury (5™ floor,

Treasury building)
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Ministry of Finance and Treasury

National Tender and Project Monitoring

Attachment of Amendment 1

Clarifications for:
Mariculture Enterprise Development Project - Supply and Delivery of equipment for Aquatic

animal quarantine facility under Mari

(TES/2017/G-15)

culture enterprises development project.

# Queries in common Answer/ Clarifications
Bidder: Azzrova Maldives pvt Itd

1 Panasonic Autoclave MLS-3751-PK is not available. Alternative The newly quoted model
model exactly matching is Model MLS-3751L-PE ( product sold in (MLS-3751L-PE) is suitable
asia). Please clarify the correct model from both. for our use.

2 Thermo Scientific Sorvall Legend Micro 17 Micro centrifuge We quoted items with the
matching Maldives Voltage is Part No: 75002430, not 75002431 as catalogue numbers so that a
mentioned in your item list. model withidhe

specifications we require
would be delivered.
However, for some items the
voltage information was not
available when we checked.
We would require all
electrical equipment to have
voltages that match with
Maldives voltage
availability... so please go
ahead and get the model that
suits our electrical
requirement.

3 Fisher Brand Analytical Balance S94790B Is sold within US only. The newly quoted model
Closely matching alternative equipment is Fisher Analytical Balance | (15315113) is suitable for
Part No: 15315113. our use.

4 Fisher Brand Compact Balance 15325103 is not available instead the | The newly quoted model
same brand Part no: S94793B. (§94793B) is suitable for our

use. /J
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5 Thermo Scientific PCR Tubes 100pcs pack is not available outside We're good as long as the
US, instead 10pcs pack is available. Please clarify if this pack size is | total numbers are purchased,
acceptable. if there are no price

variations.

6 Fisher Scientific Biological Safety Cabinet 4ft (120cm) Part No: 1386 | Can't seem to find 1386 on
is same series as 1331TS but cheaper & wider than 1331TS. Please the catalogue. Please clarify
clarify if 1386 is acceptable.

7 Thermo Scientific Cimarec +stirring Hotplate SP88857105 is cheaper | We checked both equipment.
& wider than SP88854105. Please clarify if SP88857105 is The item we mentioned had
acceptable. a width that was good

enough for our work. Please
go ahead and procure the
item we specified
(SP88854105).

8 Thermo Scientific Histostar Embedding Workstation A81000004 is a | The complete system was
part number of an accessory. Entire equipment Part No is what was intended. Was a
A81000001. Please clarify correct number. mistake on our side.

9 Fisherfinest Histoplast Paraffin Wax ( Pack of 8, 1Kg/Pack) 22-900- | The paraffin wax 22-900-
700 is the equivalent part number. SDW1 part number is not 700 is acceptable for us.
available. Please clarify if 22-900-700 is acceptable.

10 Digital Paraffin Section Mounting Bath E650D/230 has been Let me check a bit more and
discontinued. Please inform matching alternative product number. get back on this one.

11 Slide drying hot plate A8400032 has been discontinued. Please A84600030 should work for

inform matching alternative product number.

us.

ZIPage




